

## BRANDON CHASE

Utah, US | 949.521.8534

[brandonchase93@gmail.com](mailto:brandonchase93@gmail.com) | [brandonchase.dev](http://brandonchase.dev) | [linkedin.com/in/brandon-chase-610a14199/](https://linkedin.com/in/brandon-chase-610a14199/)

---

## SUMMARY

Full-stack software developer with 3+ years of experience building and maintaining scalable web applications using C#, ASP.NET, JavaScript, and SQL technologies. Experienced working in Agile development environments, collaborating across teams, and delivering production features, APIs, and e-commerce solutions.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Utah Valley University, Orem, UT  
Computer Science, Web Development Emphasis

May 2021

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages	ES6 JavaScript, C#, Python, MySQL, jQuery
Web Technologies	HTML5, CSS3, JSON, REST APIs
Frameworks/Libraries	ASP.NET, Node.js, jQuery, Bootstrap
Cloud/DevOps	Amazon Web Services (AWS)
Tools	Git, Bitbucket, NPM, JIRA

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Junior Software Developer – Chalk Couture, Draper, UT.

July 2022 – Present

- Used **JavaScript, C#, ASP.NET** and the ecommerce framework NopCommerce enhance the company website.
- Collaborated on a project to replace a major third-party service with in-house code that saved the company upwards of \$200,000 per year.
- Worked on a 6-person Agile development team participating in standups, pair programming, and code reviews. Collaborated with quality assurance engineers to prioritize needs, test changes, and reproduce and resolve issues.
- Used tools such as **Git, Bitbucket and Jira** for organization. Built and maintained plugins to meet specific business requirements and integrated them into the NopCommerce framework.
- Created endpoints for **APIs** used by employees to modify information in our **MySQL database**.
- Rebuilt the company homepage improving design and mobile responsiveness, including a tool in the admin section of the website to allow our marketing team to easily switch copy, pictures and other content.

### Junior Web Developer – Concept Marketing, Salt Lake City, UT

July 2021 – May 2022

- Maintained and updated over 10 different client's websites, including helping rebuild several from scratch. Assisted in the development of a custom-made WordPress theme for the company using **HTML, CSS** including **Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery** and PHP.

### Part-Time Supervisor – UPS, Provo, UT

February 2021 – July 2021

- Lead a team** of 5-10 employees to perform duties to the best of their abilities through training and positive reinforcement. Participated in daily meetings to analyze production and find new ways to improve.

## PROJECTS

### Rolling Hills Glencairn Community Website - [rollinghillsglencairn.com](http://rollinghillsglencairn.com)

April 2020

- Developed and deployed a WordPress-based website for a residential community organization providing residents with centralized access to community information and important documents.
- Delivered a solution that continues to be used to this day